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BID ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION:  

Information Technology Professional Services 

 

 

 

FOR: 

All Using State Agencies, Political Subdivisions, Municipalities, Non Profits, Education 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BIDDERS NOTE: 

 

Vendor Question and Answer Document attached. 
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1.  Q.:   How many Vendors will be awarded the bid 12PSX0251-Information Technology 

Professional Services?  
 A: The number of awarded Contractors has not been determined. Please see 

Paragraph 4 under “Scope”. 
 
 

2.  Q.:   What was the spend for the contract for the past year? 
 A: As stated in the ITB, the annual spend has been  approximately 

$10,000,000.00. 
 
 

3.  Q.:   How many Vendors are on the current contract for Information Technology 
Professional Services?  

 A: Three Contractors are on the current contract. Use the link provided under 

“Scope” to view the current contract. 
 

 
4.  Q.:   Is there a limit on Vendors the State will be awarding? 
 A: See Question and Answer #1. 

 
 

5.  Q.:   Is this particular bid open for all the Vendors? Can any Vendor respond to this 
proposal request ? 

 A: Yes, this solicitation is open to all Vendors that meet requirements set forth in 

the bid documentation. 
 
 

6.  Q.:   Is this Information to Bid only for Vendors holding any particular State Term 
Contracts?  

 A: No. See Question and Answer #5. 
 
 

7.  Q.:   In ITB #12PSX0251, several positions are listed across the following categories 
(Project Management, Software Engineering, Systems Engineering).  Does a 
Vendor need to respond with pricing for each position and category? 

 A: Yes. See Paragraph 5 under “Scope”. 
 

 
8.  Q.:   How many Vendors are currently providing these services to the State? 
 A: See Question and Answer #3. 
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9.  Q.:   What are the rates of the incumbent Vendors? 

 A: Follow the link provided under “Scope” to view the current contract. 
 

 
10.  Q.:  How many Vendors does the State anticipate selecting for this ITB? 
  A:  See Question and Answer #1. 

 
 

11.  Q.:  Will there be any consideration for selecting SBE’s for this ITB? 
   A:  The State intends to include one or more CT DAS Certified Business. See 

paragraph 4 under “Scope”. 

 
 

12.  Q.:   Is the direct government experience mandatory ? And also Q15 is not in sync 

with the Q12 as it gives us an option to mark the government account 
experience NA while Q12 states One reference must be of the government. 

   A:  Bid responses will be scored accordingly based on Question responses     
provided. 

 

 
13.  Q.:  Exhibit D – New Resolution by Entity & Exhibit E – Prior Resolution by Entity:  

If there are no prior resolutions, are both forms required to be filled out? 
   A:  No, submit only the form that is most appropriate. 
 

 
14.  Q.:  ITB Document:  Selection Criteria (page 9 of 11): What is the definition of 

Value and how significant is Value to Price? 

   A:  Value = proposed position cost relative to the lowest position cost received. 
 

 
15.  Q.:  Vendor Questionnaire:  Question 13 on excel spreadsheet:  Contact information 

requests pager number – is this required information or would other means of 

contact be acceptable such as a cell phone number? 
   A:  Yes, other means of contact would be acceptable. 
 

 
16.  Q.:  Signature Page:  SP Form 26: Should a copy of the SBE Certificate be attached  

to the SP Form 26 or uploaded separately under “Other Solicitation 
Documents”? 

   A:  CT DAS Certification of Small/Minority Business should be uploaded with the 

Signature Page, Form SP-26. 
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17.  Q.:  General:   Is the bid being awarded based on overall price for the contract? The 

Bid has a wide range of IT professional titles, and various company specialties, 
would the State consider awarding the contract by category? 

   A:  See Pricing Methodology under “Selection Criteria” for information. 
 
 

18.  Q.:  Is this solicitation open for all Vendors?  Does the Vendor need to be 
Connecticut DAS Certified Small/Minority Business? 

   A:  See Question and Answer #5. 
 
 

19.  Q.:  Is there any subcontracting goal for this solicitation?  
   A:  See Question and Answer #11. 
 

 
20.  Q.:  Does a Vendor need to provide the resumes in this solicitation?  If Yes, please 

clarify if they need to be actual or sample resumes?  
   A:  No. Do not provide resumes with bid responses. Resumes are requested from 

Contractors as Client Agencies need to hire IT Professionals. 

 
 

21.  Q.:  It is understood that “Statement of Qualifications”, “Connecticut Impact Form” 
and “ Signature Page” along with  Solicitation Submittal Requirements, i.e. 
“Bidder Questionnaire”, “Financial Statements” and “Exhibit B” are required 

forms. Please confirm if this is correct or specify if Vendors need to include any 
additional information. 

   A:  Yes, the above forms are required part of the bid response. 

 
 

22.  Q.:  Page 3, Scope: Depending upon the Client Agency request, would certain 
projects allow an appropriate combination of onsite (i.e., information gathering, 
interviews, other key meetings) and offsite activities (i.e., for research, 

preparation, and development of findings) provided by the project team?  
   A:  No, Professionals working under the contract will be onsite only. 
 

 
23.  Q.:  Page 9, Selection Criteria: Is it a requirement that Vendors submit resumes for 

this bid, or will they only be required when responding to Client Agency 
requests? 

   A:   See Question and Answer 20. 
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24.  Q.:  Page 10, Submittal Requirements: If Vendors submit information that is 

marked ‘confidential’ and send this to the State in a sealed envelope should 
Vendor also include it in the online bid, or omit the ‘confidential’ information 

from the online bid? 
   A:  Due to the new online process, please do not send in any paperwork. Items 

considered CONFIDENTIAL are to be uploaded under “Other Documents”, with 

a filename that includes CONFIDENTIAL. The system has the ability to upload 
more than once to “Other Documents”, but ensure the filenames are different. 

Note that not every item marked as CONFIDENTIAL  is subject to Freedom of 
Information regulations.  

 

 
25.  Q.:  In DAS-14 (Statement of qualifications), in a couple of places, the State is 

asking for past experience with State of Connecticut. Does this mean extra 

weight will be given to contractors who have prior experience with State of 
Connecticut? 

    A:   No. 
 
 

26.  Q.:  Can the State share the criteria that will be used to select Contractors for this  
ITB,  i.e. what weight is given to pricing vs past experience and other technical 

qualifications? 
   A:  See the “Selection Criteria” section for information. Weights are not published. 
 

 
27.  Q.:  Ref Exhibit A - #15 and #16 - In the currently expiring contract, how frequently 

was ‘customer credit’ utilized for performance or other reasons?    

 A:  The requested information cannot be tracked. 
 

 
28.  Q.:  How do Vendors submit Confidential Information? 
   A:  See Question and Answer #24. 

  
 
29.  Q.:  Please clarify due dates for these mailed/sealed envelopes - does the envelope 

need to be mailed by 11/15 or do they need to arrive by 11/15? 
   A:  All response documentation must be uploaded successfully by 2:00 pm on 

November 15, 2012. 
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30.  Q.:  ITB’s ‘Submittal Requirements’ are (a) DAS Set Aside Certificate and (b) Bidder 

Questionnaire (c) Past 2 years financials (d) Exhibit B with Pricing? 
   A:  Plus forms and documentation as requested throughout the ITB. 

 
 
31.  Q.:  Please verify that ‘Bidder Questionnaire’ is same as ‘Statement of Qualifications 

(DAS-14)’ document.  
   A:   No. These are separate documents. 

 
 
32.  Q.:  Will information disclosed in DAS-14 be made public? DAS-14 asks for 

references and assets, which are considered confidential information. If DAS-14 
data will be made public, how do Vendors submit confidential information 
separately from DAS-14 form? 

   A:  Yes, the documentation would be considered ‘public’. See Question and Answer 
#24. 

 
 
33.  Q.:  If Vendors feel there is additional information not asked for in DAS-14 that will 

help evaluators assess a company’s capabilities better, how do Vendors submit 
this additional information. 

   A:  Additional information may be uploaded under “other documents”. Please limit 
additional information to only that which is pertinent to this bid. Do not send 
sales and/or company pamphlets. 

 
 
34.  Q.:  Exhibit A, Section 9 asks to submit candidate’s completed Form I-9 at the time 

of resume submittal with signed, notarized copies of the most recent Gift and 
Campaign Contribution Certification and Affirmation of Receipt of State Ethics 

Laws Summary. 
 A:  The Certification and Affirmation forms shall be submitted for “selected” 

consultants. 

 
 
35.  Q.:  How many Contractors will the State be selecting for this RFP? 

   A:  See Question and Answer #1. 
 

 
36.  Q.:  Last contract, three Vendors were awarded, whereas only two appear active on 

State’s procurement page. Was the third Vendor fired, or did they withdraw? 

   A:  Neither. There are still three contractors on the current award. 
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37.  Q.:  Will the State be migrating the existing Consultant resources that are currently 

providing IT Professional Services under Contract 09ITZ0047 to the finalists 
that are awarded this contract? Or will the contract of those resources be 

terminated at the inception of this new contract? If the plan is to terminate 
those contracts, but an Agency wants to retain/renew an existing Consultant, 
what will be the process for that? 

   A:  Current resources will not be migrated to the new contract, but will remain in 
place through the end of the commitment. 

 
 
38.  Q.:  Will the resulting contract allow selected Vendors to bid on fixed-bid (i.e. non-

hourly) RFPs? 
   A:  No. 
 

 
39.  Q.:  How many Vendors will be selected for this contract?  

   A:  See Question and Answer #1. 
 
 

40.  Q.:  RFP Attachment named “1_ITB_Vendor_Questionnaire_MANDATORY_Return”: 
Can Vendors answer these questions in a word document rather than filling 

the excel document? Please clarify.  
   A:  Yes, ensuring the same numbering sequence remains. 
 

 
41.  Q.:  What is the proposed format of the ITB or is responding to all the forms 

sufficient?  

   A:  There is no format required. Although, for review purposes, the sequence 
should mimic the bid. 

 
 
42.  Q.:  How many companies will be awarded under this RFP?  

   A:  See Question and Answer #1. 
 
 

43.  Q.:  What is the evaluation criteria of the RFP? 
   A:  See Question and Answer #26. 

 
 
44.  Q.:  The State has stated three companies are incumbent providing IT Services.  Are 

they eligible to bid again?  
   A:  Yes. 
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45.  Q.:  During the last three years, what types of resources were requested by the 

state? E.g.  Java, .Net, DBA etc. 
   A:  That information is not available. Current contract classifications can be 

viewed by following the link provided under “Scope”.  
 
 

46.  Q.:  Would it be possible for the State to disclose the name of agencies qualified for 
purchasing services under the resulting contract?  

   A:  All Executive Branch Agencies are statutorily mandated to use this contract. All 
others,  may use this contract at their discretion. The list of Executive Branch 
agencies can be found via the State’s website. 

 
 
47.  Q.:  What is the average length of assignment for a consultant (E.g. 6 months, 3 

month or 1 year)? 
   A:  This information is not available. 

 
 
48.  Q.:  How many resumes is each firm eligible to propose during the process of 

responding to SOW?  
   A:  Three to six resumes are required when responding to a request for 

consultant(s). 
 
 

49.  Q.:  How do Vendors mark a document as “Confidential” when uploading? 
   A:  See Question and Answer #24. 
 

 
50.  Q.:  As a sole proprietor, will my presence be needed for any reason? 

   A:  No.  
 
 

51.  Q.:  The existing contract was awarded to only three vendors.  Is this ITB also for 
awarding the contract to only three Vendors or does the State intend to award 
this to more than three Vendors?   

   A:  See Question and Answer #1. 
 

 
52.  Q.:  If a Vendor hasn’t done any business with the State of CT, will it impact the 

selection process? 

   A: See Question and Answer #5. 
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53.  Q.:  The Vendor Questionnaire is an excel spreadsheet.  Does the State want 

Vendors to answer each question right in the same cell as the question or in 
the gray cell below the question? 

   A:  Please enter answers in gray sections of the spreadsheet. 
 
 

54.  Q.:  Page 10, Section 1.b Bidder Questionnaire (Excel) Spreadsheet - Can the State 
please confirm that it is acceptable for Bidders to provide answers to the Bidder 

Questionnaire in a different format (i.e. MS Word) as long as it maintains the 
same number and sequencing scheme? 

   A:  Yes. 

 
 
55.  Q.:  As a Florida based company and in order to do business, is it a requirement to 

register in Connecticut?  
   A:  Vendors shall register to do business with the State of Connecticut at the 

Secretary of State’s Office at: www.sots.ct.gov  
 
 

56.  Q.:  Is this particular bid open for all the Vendors? Can Vendor respond to this 
proposal request? 

   A:  See Question and Answer #5. 
 
 

57.  Q.:  How many Vendors are currently providing these services to the State? 
   A:  See Question and Answer #3. 
 

 
58.  Q.:  How many Vendors will be awarded 12PSX0251-Information Technology 

Professional Services? Also what was the contract spend for the contract for the 
past year? 

   A:  See Questions and Answers to #1 and #2. 

 
 
59.  Q.:  In Exhibit B, under the “Resources” column, information is to be filled under 

the column “Number of W-2 Employees (This number reflects the actual 
number of payrolled IT Professionals that are available within the specified title 

at any given time to the State)”. It is not clear whether the Vendor needs to fill 
actual number of W2 employees at present in the company for this position OR  

   whether Vendor needs to fill actual number of employees that are available in 

the shortlisted resumes database pool for this position and the same will be 
hired on W2 basis by the company once the Vendor gets the work request after 

http://www.sots.ct.gov/
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the award of contract. These will not be on Vendors payroll right now as the 

requirement for this contract will come at later stage. Please clarify on this? 
   A:  The actual number of W2 employees at present in the company for the specific 

position is the number that is required. 
 
 

60.  Q.:  Please provide the estimated number of Vendors who will be awarded the 
contract in open category, i.e.  other than SBE/DBE vendors? 

    A:  See Question and Answer #1. 
 
 

61.  Q.:  On the Bidder Questionnaire, #4 asks for affirmation of understanding of State 
of CT website requirements, but then says to include "description, details, 
screen shots of current client webpages".  Can the State please clarify what is 

being requested here? 
   A:  Contractors shall maintain a website strictly for State of Connecticut end 

users. If the Vendor currently maintains a client website, include information 
as to that website and functionality. 

 

 
62.  Q.:  On the Bidder Questionnaire, #12(d) states that Vendors must include at least 

one reference from a government customer.  How should Vendors respond if 
they have not been a vendor for a government agency?   

   A:  See Question and Answer #12. 

 
 
63.  Q.:  Bidder Questionnaire Section 12. References 

   What is the time frame contact will be made to the references given so that 
Vendors may notify references? 

   A:  End of November through December. 
 
 

 
64.  Q.:  Can the State provide Vendors with the email address that will be used so that 

the message does not get caught in SPAM blockers? 

   A:  The email address is unknown at this time. 
 

 
65.  Q.:  Will references be required to complete a questionnaire?  If so, how extensive 

will the questionnaire be?  

  A:  Unknown, but should be approximately ten questions. 
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66.  Q.:  Are there metrics to the performance of the current Vendors for this contract? 

If yes, what are those statistics? 
   A:  No. 

 
 
67.  Q.:  Are there Service Level Agreements (SLAs) in place for this contract? If yes, 

what are those SLAs and are they being met? If no, will the State be seeking 
SLAs in the new contract? 

   A:  No. 
 
 

68.  Q.:  Is the State satisfied with the performance of the current Vendors for this 
contract?  

   A:  Yes. 

 
 

69.  Q.:  Understanding that there is no guarantee as to the specific volume of business 
in relation to a contractor, what volume/dollar was awarded to each under the 
current contract on an annual basis? 

   A:  The dollars awarded to each contractor are estimations only and are not made 
on an annual basis, but are made at the beginning of the contract.  

 
 
70.  Q.:  Do Vendors need to submit affirmation of the “Bid/Contract Requirements” for 

each of the 11 items listed in the Bid/Contract Requirements section? 
   A:  Affirmation is given upon signature and submission of bid response. 
 

 
71.  Q.:  Do Vendors need to fill out all and upload all of the Non-Discrimination 

Certification forms (B, C, D and E)? 
   A:  No, only the one that is most appropriate. 
 

 
72.  Q.:  Will Vendors be notified via e-mail of Award/Non-Award? 
   A:  Upon finalization of award, the ITB posting will be removed from the 

Solicitations, Under Evaluation section of the State Contracting Portal. 
Contracts are then posted to the Portal. 
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